Thank you Chief, we are grateful to have your professional assessment.

CSG

From: John Camoia <camoia@mendhamnj.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 2:48 PM

To: Christine Glassner <cglassner@mendhamnj.org>

Cc: Neil Sullivan <nsullivan@mendhamnj.org>; Joyce Bushman <jbushman@mendhamnj.org>; 'Fred
Semrau' <fsemrau@dorseysemrau.com>

Subject: 610 Cherry Matter

Mayor,

As requested, I did drive by and review the stone / rock wall being build at 610 Cherry. I do
agree that there are potential safety concerns, specitically the sight distance from Cherry
Lane in the Twp. turning right on to Talmage Road and on Talmage turning left onto Cherry.
The Current wood fence now removed abled motorist to see through fence and see oncoming
traffic to make a safe turns. The solid stone / rock wall would eliminate that visual. If the
wall was permitted I feel a height restriction should need to be implemented.

Respectfully submitted,

Chief John S. Camoia, CPM
Mendham Borough Police

3 Cold Hill Rd. South
Mendham, New Jersey 07945

Dispatch (973-543-2527) After Hours
Business Hours (973-543-2993) M-F 9a-4p

This message may contain material which is confidential inter-agency or infra-agency
advisory, consultative or deliberative information, or which may be otherwise confidential
and/or privileged. Unless you are the intended addressee (or authorized to receive for the
intended addressee) you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message, material or
information contained in the message. If you received this message in error, please advise the
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank you.
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